Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee

Membership
Councillors:
John Bowcott
John Sargeant
Judy Saunders

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on:
Date: 7 August 2017
Time: 10.30 am

Venue: Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden
SM4 5DX

Agenda for this meeting

1 Appointment of Chair

2 Apologies for Absence

3 Declarations of Pecuniary Interest
4

Mitcham Mint, 1A Lilian Road, Streatham, SW16 5HN 1-46

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any
matter to be considered at the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter. If members
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not
participate in consideration of the item. For further advice please speak with the
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and
welcomed. For more information about the agenda and the decision making
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545
3616.

Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181

Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:press@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/

10.
11.
12,
13.
14,

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce
themselves

The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for
clarification on any aspect of the application.

The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions

(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14.

If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14)

The Applicant will present their case. Questions can then be asked of the
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Responsible Authorities will present their case. Questions can then be
asked of the Responsible Authorities by the Applicant, the interested parties, and
members of the Sub-Committee.

Presentation by any interested party. Questions can then be asked of the
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications
The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications
The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities
The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session.
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision. They may ask the
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during
private session.

The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing






This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Subject of hearing: Mitcham Mint, 1A Lilian Road, Streatham, SW16 5HN
Date: 7 August 2017

Time: 10:30am

Venue:

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)

1.1 The premises are not in the special policy area.

2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 Variation of premises licence: s35
(i) To modify the conditions on the licence
(i) To reject the whole or part of the application.
Hearing papers

3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant
existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent to any of
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4, Legal advice to the sub-committee

4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance
and Head of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This application is to vary an existing premises licence.
52 The application seeks to amend the plan. The plan submitted would appear

to be the same as the one attached to the licence at the moment, except for
a florescent green line outlining the front outside area. The applicant states
that no licensable activities are proposed in the external area.

5.3 They also wish to alter the opening times to allow for earlier opening, remove
non-standard hours and change two conditions.

Page 1



54 Changing condition 3 would allow for the use of the outside area between
10:00 and 23:00 Monday to Saturday, 22:30 on Sunday. No use can be
made of the outside areas at the moment save the rear yard for smoking
only. The variation would also seek to delete this condition — condition 9.

5.5 A more comprehensive condition regarding CCTV is also requested.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact
Democratic Services

Civic Centre

London Road

Morden

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 2


mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

Star Pubs & Bars Limited

Statutory Authorities

Interested Parties

3 Representations — details exempt

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank



WK/ZO 1702399

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

. N
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. R ECE”VE D
I/WE_Star Pubs & Bars Limited {3 JUN 2017

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence un er-S34-of the—— -~ -~ |

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises Licence Number
LN/000000821

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if'none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Mitcham Mint

Lillian Road

Streatham Vale

Post Town | London | Postcode | SW16 5HN

Telephone number at premises

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £20,400.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different

from premises address

Post Town _ Postcode -

Page 5



Part 3 - Variation

I

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [X] Yes []No

Day Month Year

If not do you want the variation to take [ L[ L] L[ L[ L[ 1] 1] 4]
effect from

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to
the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see guidance

note 1)

[JYes Xl No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)

Application is made to : -

amend the Licensing plan in accordance with the drawing attached to this application.

amend condition 3 of Annex 1 to state “no use shall be made of any external area of the
premises save for between 10:00 and 23:00 Monday to Saturday and 10:00 and 22:30 on a
Sunday for smoking and consumption of alcohol”. (Condition 9 of Annex 2 can then be
removed).

remove condition 5 of annex 1 and replace with conditions that state “the premises shall install
and maintain a good quality digital CCTV. Coverage will extend to all external areas. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum of 28 days with time and date stamp. A staff member from the premises who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when .
the premises is open to the public. The staff member must be able to show the police recent
footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested

amend the opening times of the premises to 08:00 for the provision of non-licensable activities
e.g. sale of tea, coffee, breakfast.

remove the non-standard hours for Good Friday and Christmas Day so that normal trading hours
are permitted.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Page 6




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 7

Please tick yes

X E O B O EEE



Plays Will the performance of a play take Indoors ]

Standard days and place m.doors or outdoors.or both —

- please tick (please read guidance note

timings (please read 4 Outdoors ]

guidance note 8) )

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 7)

Sun

Page 8




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place s o O

Standard days and rdkoml's or outc::loorii or botht— 4please

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 4) AR 0

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 9




Indoor sporting events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 10




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling Ind 0

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or Negons

Standard days and m:tdoors oC;' bo;h - pleaTe :,ICk

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors ]

guidance note 8)

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 11




E

Live music Will the performance of live music Gaasi ]

Standard days and ::,aktt:1 placlze md:o:(s olr outdoo;s or

timings (please read g = —it eaTe 4'c (plegse rea ——— ]

guidance note 8) guidance note 4) i

Day Start | Finish . Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 12




Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music

: Indoors ]
Standard days and :)akt: placl:e mdct)_o:(s o‘r outdoo;s or
timings (please read o.d =B eaie 4|c (picaseied ST ]
guidance note 8) guidance note 4)
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sat read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 13




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take e ]

Standard days and p:ace n;f:!okorsl or outdc:jors‘;)r both —t :

timings (please read 49 ease tick (please read guidance note it -

guidance note 8) ) ;

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 14




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both — please

Moy tick (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 15




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night Ind =

Standard days and refreshment take place indoors or L

timings (please read m:tdoors o(;' bo:jh - pleafedtflck o -

guidance note 8) (please read guidance note 4) utdoors

Day Start | Finish Both H

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 16




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and ccTnsumptldon (f;lease tlctk gox) premises

timings (please read (please read guidance note 9) Off the [

guidance note 8) premises

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Fri read guidance note 7)
Application is made to remove the current non-standard hours
for Good Friday and Christmas Day so that normal trading hours

Sat are permitted.
The non-standard hours for New Year's Eve/Day are to remain.

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10)

NONE

Page 17




L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 08:00 | 23:30

Tue 08:00 | 23:30

Wed | 08:00 |23:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

Th _ _ be open to the public at different times from those listed in

uE 08:00 |23:30 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

7)

Fri 08:00 | 23:30 .

Sat 08:00 | 23:30

Sun | 08:00 |23:00 I

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Amend condition 3 of Annex 1 to state “no use shall be made of any external area of the premises
save for between 10:00 and 23:00 Monday to Saturday and 10:00 and 22:30 on a Sunday for
smoking and consumption of alcohol”. (Condition 9 of Annex 2 can then be removed).

Remove condition 5 of annex 1 and replace with conditions that state “the premises shall install and
maintain a good quality digital CCTV. Coverage will extend to all external areas. The CCTV system
shall continually record whilst the premises is open. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum of
28 days with time and date stamp. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public. The staff member must be able to show the police recent footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested

Page 18




. | have enclosed the premises licence OJ
) | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises
licence

We have not enclosed the Premises Licence as this is currently with the Council in
connection with a recent application made to vary the DPS.

M- Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 11)

This application may be amended during the application period to reflect any agreements
that may be reached with the responsible authorities and interested parties.

In readiness for the arrival of a new operator investment is being made to improve the
external area at these premises. It is hoped to enable the premises the flexibility on days
when the weather permits for customers to sit outside. For confirmation no licensable
activities are proposed in the area.

This application is submitted following consultation with the Police Licensing Officer. The
addition of CCTV conditions are considered appropriate to enable the Licensing objectives
to be met.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Remove condition 5 of annex 1 and replace with conditions that state “the premises shall install and
maintain a gocd quality digital CCTV. Coverage will extend to all external areas. The CCTV system
shall continually record whilst the premises is open. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum of
28 days with time and date stamp. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the
public. The staff member must be able to show the police recent footage with the absolute minimum
of delay when requested

c¢) Public safety

Page 19



d) The prevention of public nuisance _

e) The protection of children from harm

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee, or X
. | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. O
. | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable X
o | understand that | must now advertise my application
o | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO

MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Date

3 7

Capacity \S&AW

Page 20




Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2" applicant (the current
premises licence holder)or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please
read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

[contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed
1000.

Page 21



Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts —
are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor
sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

@)

)

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii)
the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

©)

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school,
or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a
performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

©)

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of
the health care provider;

Page 22



10.

1R
122
13.
14.

15.

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor;
and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on
the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days
during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of
the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from
the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both,
please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary
to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children
regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or
the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective
agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

to correspond with you about this application.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Site Location Plan

|+

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT

EXISTING CELLAR LAYOUT

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



L¢ 90¢€d

EXISTING CELLAR LAYOUT
E S 4

[1d

I

i

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT
EDA e WIANR exand BEND st UAKNR 124N
THONS FLOCR AREA N net ¥ T dxemal 6412 BEk 1822

¢

—

SuENTY 4 comna

Coyngit The can g asd dergt s & ad e nformic
SoREad enes 4 e so'e copytigil of The ldeus Corpay,
0l peproduci an it eny fom it f2 5 en 44 g persaian
erted inwrerg.

LEGEND -
e viazed EXTal
Egincy light
$ozk Gass P Aun Call Font.
Bechn o c Fre A'eom Soeadar 24w BCL
foraadon Smoies Descor
Feat Decior,
SETF Extinguisher - B 1o cipaciiy.
CoZ Ex aguishior - 253 Capacty.

Doy fowcer Ex g owr - 235 k) or 4553
[

ta e Esayshr - Shuapsdly.

Fre Sanke2 ~1Zuxiin

- PRPRPREE oS

¥t fog oo st cinuing doce B Fare,
e o ezent fm & ok e
Tt 1 frapvs F oy Qoo « Kimeg St netoes 1a
bohsides uniestohewiaindested

ar Qe Niour fire rea’s ng door & frame, wi't

1 oed g st ies § sk se s, Do
23 %en Fira Door- Koo Lackad' nonas
£ D0 GRS L e 2 gt

POTO Docr #%ad Wi Pros Bor & PLSH BAR 30
GFEN Nasca.

23] Firw Ev2 Doar - Closr opanng widin

i‘(/{\’g EOTAND ae v

g

= T romioe

EXISTING FLOCR AREA
EDA - Thoieny) SR B el oy § S ens §

iEﬁ

Cems Flaor Ares Bty ving R ooy a0 qewmsinnn | 408

e o = - -
e 22 Tonky Onef HA

A2 Disy Fasoiy P Gk S
Revision: Sate

SCOTTISH & NEWCASTLE
PUB ENTERPRISES
Stpstone Business Cenire
Northga'e
Noltingham
NG7 7PN

Buriey Ha'l, Candigan Lane, Leads, LS4 2LE,
T: 0113 274 5577 F: 01132758288

i
The Ideas Company
ARCHITECTURSL S
INTERIOR DESIGN CONSULTANTS
o8 e OTCHAM MINT
1 LILUAN ROAD
STREATHAM VALE
LONDON SW16 SHN
Srowing Utle
Licensing Application

Noale
1:100 (AT} Drawing Noo

7 JAN'05 | M2485/TIC M7

Trawn oy

TiC




This page is intentionally left blank



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14t Floor, Merton Civic Centre

London Road

Morden, Surrey

SM4 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises licence

LN/000000821

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Mitcham Mint
1A Lilian Road
Streatham
London

SW16 5HN

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

Not applicable

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 -
Tuesday 10:00 -
Wednesday 10:00 -
Thursday 10:00 -

Friday 10:00 -
Saturday 10:00 -
Sunday 10:00 -

23:00
23:00
23:00
23:00
23:00
23:00
22:30

Good Friday 12:00 - 22:30.

Christmas Day 12:00 - 15:00 and 19:00 - 22:30.

New Year's Eve (when Monday - Saturday) 10:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00
hours on New Year's Day, except when New Year's Day is on a Sunday, then the
sale of alcohol shall cease at 22:30.

New Year's Eve (when a Sunday) 12:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00 on New

Year's Day.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/2013 1291&9 e 29



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT "-_—
Licensing Team v P
London Borough of Merton < -
14t Floor, Merton Civic Centre ’
London Road

Morden, Surrey t -_—
SM4 5DX m e r O n -
Tel: 020 8274 4901 2 e
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing ..y,

Sale & supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies

On the premises

Licensable activities and permitted times authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales

On the premises

Monday 10:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00
Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Friday 10:00 - 23:00
Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

Good Friday 12:00 - 22:30.

Christmas Day 12:00 - 15:00 and 19:00 - 22:30.

New Year's Eve (when Monday - Saturday) 10:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00
hours on New Year's Day, except when New Year's Day is on a Sunday, then the

sale of alcohol shall cease at 22:30.

New Year's Eve (when a Sunday) 12:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00 on New
Year's Day.

The premises may also provide private entertainment for the purposes of gain
at any time.

Licensing Authority Reference: wk/2013rage 30




ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '.——
Licensing Team v Y
London Borough of Merton <
14t Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

merton

Tel: 020 8274 4901 .
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing ‘..

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number of holder(s) of premises licence

Star Pubs & Bars Limited
3-4 Broadway Park
South Gyle Broadway
Edinburgh

EH12 9JZ

Registered number of holder, ie company number, charity number etc.

SC 250925

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Issuing authority and licence number of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20131 .y xge 31



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '-'-
Licensing Team v

London Borough of Merton <

14t Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

g
Pecaid
LT
orden, surre! ’
?M4d50>25 Y merton -
=
=

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing ‘.

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

Where this premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the following conditions shall apply:
. no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is
suspended.
(c) every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

Where this premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the admission of children to the exhibition of any film shall
be restricted as follows:

(1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children
shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(2) Where:
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies to the film in
question, the admission of children shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

(3) In this section:
(a) "children" means persons aged under 18; and
(b) "film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory condition: door supervision

(1) Where this premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the
premises to carry out a security activity, all door supervisors shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA).

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

e inrespect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12)
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

e inrespect of premises in relation to:

e any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with
club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

e any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section:
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in

relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Prohibited conditions: Plays

If this premises licence authorises the performance of plays, no condition shall be attached to the licence as to the nature of
the plays that may be performed, or the manner of performing plays, under the licence.

But the above paragraph does not prevent the London Borough of Merton from imposing any condition which it considers
necessary on the grounds of public safety.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/2013r8@e 32



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT g
Licensing Team " P
I{z[:‘d’?ln Borough of Mgrton < -
oor, Merton Civic Centre ’
London Road
Morden, Surrey —
SM4 5DX m e rt 0 n -
jesg
Tel: 020 8274 4901 2 e
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing .-y’
Mandatory Licensing Conditions 2010
1. (i) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.
(ii) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or

substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to
crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on:-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i1) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the

vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

4. (i) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(ii) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.
5. The responsible person shall ensure that -
(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -
(i) beer or cider: ¥; pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/2013 1291&9 e 33



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT F-—-—
Licensing Team v P
London Borough of Merton < -
14t Floor, Merton Civic Centre ’
London Road

Morden, Surrey t -_—
SM4 5DX m e r O I"I -
Tel: 020 8274 4901 2 e
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing ..y,

Annex 1 - Conditions attached after a Review Hearing by the Licensing Authority
(1) No person under 21 shall be allowed on the premises.

(2) Off Sales shall not be permitted.

(3) No use shall be made of any external area of the premises.

(4) No bottles or glasses shall be taken out of the internal area of the premises.

(5) CCTV shall be installed, maintained and made available to Police & Council
Officers.

(6) Designated Premises Supervisor shall check the immediate vicinity of the
premises regularly and take appropriate action to prevent noise emanating from
the premises.

(7) Designated Premises Supervisor shall check the immediate vicinity of the
premises regularly and remove any pub-related mess.

(8) A notice (a minimum of A4 size) shall be placed immediately adjacent to the
exits from the premises stating:- "This is a residential area, PLEASE LEAVE
QUIETLY".

Annex 2 - Conditions attached after a Licensing Hearing (08.08.07) granting a
Variation to the Premises Licence conditions

(9) Without prejudice to the generality of (3) above use of the rear yard as
described by the applicant is permitted for the purposes of smoking between 10.00
- 23.00 hours (Monday to Saturday) and 10.00 - 22.30 hours (Sunday).

(10) The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that the patrols of the rear

yard shall take place at regular intervals (frequency of patrols to be at least every
30 minutes) throughout licensing hours.

Annex 3 - No Additional Conditions were attached after a Licensing Hearing
(19.12.07) to Review the Premises Licence.

Licensing Authority Reference: wk/2013r8ge 34



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Mitcham Mint, 1A Lilian Road, Streatham, SW16 5HN
	Mitcham Mint Licence Variation Application
	Plan - Mitcham Mint
	Variation Plan Mitcham Mint
	Current Premises Licence - Mitcham Mint
	Email Trail Representation 1
	Representation 2 Emails
	Representation 2
	Representation 3


